

MCCNE BOD MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES

August 2021

Meeting Information

Date August 5, 2021

Meeting Time – 7:26 PM with 14 Members Present

Meeting Ended 8:15 PM

Location – Post Office Pub Grafton MA & Zoom Conference

Officers Attending:

Jim Silverman – President Paul Breault - Vice President

Rob Collari - Treasurer Jack O'Quinn- Secretary

Board of Directors Attending:

Paul Groppi Rob Grahn Fil & Nancy Ferrauto

Barry Weiner lyman & Jen Musa lyman Musa, Jr

Jonathan Woodward Carl Genatascio (Zoom)

Members at Large: allowed in at 7:35

Bob Murphy & his Wife are from NO. Haven CT.

He talked about some history, & the restoration project of his 1967 Mustang.

Reports

- August 2021 BOD Meeting approved minutes from the July 2021 BOD Meeting

Treasurer's Report – Rob Collari

- The Clubs doing okay, reviewed the revenue and expenses from bank statements
- We have added 21 new trophies and plaques for a total of 45 in all

Membership Report – lyman & Jen

- Membership as of August 2021, has 213 Active, 20 renewals and 6 New

Webmaster's Report – lyman Musa

- Everything is up to date. Pictures of 3 new members rides will uploaded to the website.
- Show Flyers and facebook postings get uploaded automatically

MCA Corner – Paul Groppi

- All MCA shows are going off well with member numbers climbing back up in attendance.

Judges Corner – Paul Groppi

- Phil Viveiros of Phil's Propane would like to dedicate a memorial trophy in memory of Roger Reizovic to a special car dedicated by his managers
- Judging will be done the same as the Lowell show, (Mustangs & Popular Vote)
- Paul G. was asked to have members of the Cape Cod Mustangs be added to emails. Lyman to setup

Activities Corner – Bill Watkins / Rob Collari

- Rob C. has nothing in the works as of this meeting.
- Jonathan W. is working on making Gray Ghost Inn on RT 100 in Dover VT happen on October 16 & 17
- Mustang Night, August 23, at Marks on Russell Road at Bradley Airport CT.

Old Business

- Lyman will have the trailer with all equipment on site for RI show around 7:00 to setup
- Lyman Musa Jr wrote a thank you letter for winning the scholarship award

New Business

- Fil F. working on the CT show, use of electricity, restrooms, and Insurance form has been sent. Compass Lodge will provide the food, and Dale will be the DJ.
- Bob G. is making progress, but does not have a definitive agreement yet. Once done, will provide a check for the permit needed to hold the Devens show in October.
- Submit and confirm dates for meetings to take place at Post Office Pub until years end and update info to the website.

Last Agenda

- Confirm Date for our next meeting on September 2, 2021

Respectfully Submitted by Jack O'Quinn, MCCNE Secretary 8/24/2021